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May 14, 2018 
 
Mr. Kevin O’Neill 
California Taxpayers Action Network 
621 Del Mar Ave. 
Chula Vista, CA   91910 
prar@carlinlawgroup.com 
 
Dear Mr. O’Neill, 
 
I am in receipt of your request for the following public records: 
 

1. Each Resolution, adopted by your District Board of Education between January 1, 2017 and the 
date you respond to this request, authorizing a lease-leaseback transaction pursuant to 
California Education Code § 17406. 

 
Paradise Unified School District Board of Trustees has not authorized any lease-leaseback 
transitions during the period of January 1, 2017 and today’s date. 
 

2. The most recent invoice/application for payment received by your District for each 
lease-leaseback transaction it has authorized between January 1, 2017 and May 15, 2018. 

 
Paradise Unified School District has not received an invoice/application for payment for any 
lease-leaseback transitions between January 1, 2017 and today's date. We do not anticipate 
receiving any such notice prior to May 15, 2018. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Michelle John, Superintendent 
 
cc: Emily LaMoe, Esq 
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